

PARKSIDE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SAC MEETING
May 24, 2018

I. Roll to Establish A Quorum:

The majority of members were present which established a quorum. Meeting was called to order @7:35am.

II. Approval of April minutes:

-Minutes were reviewed. A motion was made by Mrs. Ritchie to approve. Ms. King second. The motion passed.

III. Review School Improvement Plan:

-The school wide discipline plan was presented and reviewed by Ms. Wilkerson.

-Nomination of officers for 2018-19. All current officers would like to stay in their positions. We will only need Pre-K.

Carline Silus will represent 5th grade

Ana Rodriguez will represent ESOL

IV. Title 1 Updates:

- Mrs. Polacek reviewed the school parent compact and it was approved.

-Mrs. Polacek also reviewed the parent and family engagement plan. We held a parent training night, Publix math night and held a school wide involvement. All went very well. Our school wide exhibition night was and always is our best night. We always strive for more parent and family involvement.

V. Accountability Funds:

-Approximately \$4,000.00 available. We decide what to do with the money.

VI. SAF Report:

-Mr. Boulos had no updates.

VII. Principal Updates:

-Mrs. Hall spoke to Mr Higgins about the COMPASS program. Planning with an end in mind with a lot of hands on and collaborative learning. Project Learning. Currently there are only 3 teachers still involved in the program. As a team and staff we met with the innovative programs department and we will be shifting to a project based school. Mrs. Bitton and Mrs. Schulson will be modeling and guiding teachers. All staff are expected to follow this model.

Teachers are currently planning for the upcoming school year. We will hold 2 exhibition nights

BUDGET

-Mrs. Hall shared the 2019 projection report at the meeting and reviewed it. The number total is our projection for the upcoming school year. Currently we are at 847.89, however, 5th grade students leave and Kindergarten students come in. Numbers will be change and we will most likely have more students than projected. IDEA funding= \$81,505 Part B unique Aides, Part B Autism = \$213,097.

-Special Revenue: Parent Involvement Allocation (Tittle 1) budget: School Allocation= \$238,545 and Parent Involvement = \$3,724.
Supplemental Activities= \$26, 505.00 I-Ready, Staff development training, consulting.

-Currently we have a team here working on air quality within the schools.

VIII. Adjournment & next meeting:

-a motion was made by Mrs. King to adjourn the meeting at 8:23am.
Mrs. Yeps made a second. The motion to adjourn passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. Laneia Hall, Principal


Mrs. Lakay Wilkerson, SAC Chair